
Jerome Manarchuck

From: Warner, John <JohnWarner@iheartmedia.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 05, 2015 3:13 PM
To: Jerome Manarchuck
Subject: WYLD Page 4 vl.2
Attachments: WYLD Page 4.pdf

Jerry,

Attached please find a corrected page 4 of the Form 302 for the pending WYLD application. The attached corrects the
inverted phase and ratio parameters of Tower #4 in the day array. Please substitute it for the page originally submitted.

The reference measurements were made using a Potomac Instruments 4100 meter which was calibrated by the
manufacturer on 6/6/2013.

Thank you for your consideration in this matter.

John

John F. Warner
VP AM Engineering
iHeartmedia
4302 Main St.
Lineboro, Md. 21102

443-255-5299

johnwarner@iheartmedia.com



CTION III - Ll(FNSE APPI I(ATION EN(INFFRIN( DATA
Name of Applicant

Clear Channel Broadcasting Licenses, INC

_

PURPOSE OF AUTHORIZATION APPLIED FOR: (check one)

Station License LII Direct Measurement of Power

I. Facilities authorized in construction permit
Call Sign File No. of Construction Permit Frequency

__________________________

Hours of Operation
_______________________________

Power in kilowatts

VVYLD (if applicable) (kHz) I Night Day
940 Unlimited 0.50 10.0

2. Station location
State

_______________________________________________________

[City or Town

Louisiana New
Orleans

,_
3. Transmitter location
State [County

________________________

[City or Town
_____________________________
Street address

LA [ Orleans [New Orleans
(or other identification)

5000 Lennox Blvd

4. Main studio location ______________________

State County City or Town
__________________________

Street address

LA Orleans New Orleans
(or other identification)
9 9 H2 oward Ave

5. Remote control point location (specify only if authorized directional antenna)
State County City or Town

_____________________________
Street address

LA Orleans New Orleans
(or other identification)

929 Howard Ave

6. Has type-approved stereo generating equipment been installed?

7. Does the sampling system meet the requirements of 47 C.F.R. Section 73.68?

Attach as an Exhibit a detailed description of the sampling system as installed.

Yes No

EJ Yes D No

Not Applicable

Exhibit No.

8. Operating constants:
RF common point or antenna current (in amperes) without
modulation for night system

3.29a

_______________________________________________________

RF common point or antenna current (in amperes) without
modulation for day system
14.51a

Measured antenna or common point resistance (in ohms) at
operating frequency
Night Day

50 50

Measured antenna or common point reactance (in ohms) at
operating frequency
Night Day

-34.0 -34.0

Antenna indications for directional operation ___________________________

Towers
Antenna monitor

Phase reading(s) in degrees
Antenna monitor sample

current ratio(s)

____________________________

Antenna base currents

__________________________ Night Day Night Day Night Day
Twr 1 (ASRN 1045167) 35.2 0.500 -

Twr2 (ASRN 1045166) 00 104.5 1.0 0,484

Twr 3 (ASRN 1045163) 41.2 24.1 0.555 0.381
Twr4 (ASRN 1045165) - 0.0 -- 1.0

Twr5 (ASRN 1045164) - 130.0 - 0.392

Manufacturer and type of antenna monitor:
Potomac Instruments AM-I 901
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